ATTACHMENT K

METRO COUNCIL VACANCY APPLICATION FORM

KRS 67C.103(6) provides that a person must satisfy the following criteria) to serve as a member of Metro Council:

No person shall be eligible to serve as a member of a consolidated local government council unless he or she is at least eighteen (18) years old, a qualified voter, and a resident within the territory of the consolidated local government and the district that he or she seeks to represent for at least one (1) year immediately prior to the person's election. A council member shall continue to reside within the district from which he or she was elected throughout the term of office.

Thousand the following information.
Full Legal Name: Phill o Thomas Bales (First, middle and last names)
Date of birth: _
Current residential address: 1427 5.4th St, Louisville, KY 40208
Length of residence at current address: 3 12 years
By submitting this form, I hereby certify that the above information is true and correct, and I meet all the statutory and constitutional qualifications for the vacant office for which I am applying.

(Applicant signature and date)

Please provide the following information:



Phillip T. Baker

1427 S 4th Street, Louisville, KY 40208

Email:	Phone:

RE: LOUISVILL METRO DISTRICT 6 METRO COUNCIL VACANCY

To Whom it May Concern,

I am interested in the appointment for Louisville Metro Council District 6 Vacancy. I am confident that I would be a tremendous asset and great fit for this position because of my diverse and extensive community/political background. I have served previously as a political liaison for city and state government and worked closely with several community organizations in the Louisville community. I currently serve on several community boards in Louisville Metro, such as the Kentucky Derby Festival Board, and have also worked alongside several elected officials, assisting in drafting, and implementing legislation. I currently work as a Family Resource Coordinator within Jefferson County Public School, where I remove barriers for Jefferson County families and connect them to community resources.

I would greatly appreciate the opportunity to interview and answer any questions that you may
have. I have attached my resume and references for your review, and you may reach me at
Thank you for your consideration of my application.

Sincerely,

Phillip T. Baker



Phillip T. Baker

1427 S 4th Street, Louisville, KY 40208

Email: Phone:

Objective: Pursue a career that allows me the opportunity to foster my commitment to championing change in communities, service, and moving forward to create positive progress.

Education:

Tennessee State University Nashville, TN

> Bachelor of Science 2007

Work Experience:

Family Resource Coordinator/FRYSC

2019-Present

Jefferson County Public Schools (Coleridge Taylor Montessori)

- Serve as a liaison between home, school, and community service agencies
- Collaborate with school officials to remove learning barriers
- Eliminate obstacles for children to increase performance in the classroom
- Connect family members with a variety of community-based agencies and information

Multiple Line Agent/Office Manager/Business Development Lead

1999-Present

State Farm Insurance Companies

- Supervise and manage office staff while offering customer service and support
- Plan, organize, and execute system and processes to maximize efficiency
- Develop and facilitate marketing plans to increase agency revenue
- Develop leads, schedule appointments, identify customer needs, and market appropriate products and services

Community Liaison

District 6 Metro Council

2010-2013

- Assisted community organizations in obtaining 501©3 status
- Provided government resources to community organizations and constituents
- Served as a buffer between metro government and District 6 constituents

Legal Assistant

2014-Present

Law Office of Wanda Baker

- Prepare and organize legal documents
- Provide office support to attorneys during depositions and mediations
- Organize and Manage client files

Youth Enrichment/Community Outreach Director

2005-Present

Christ Way Missionary Baptist Church

- Organize community-wide programs and partnerships
- Serve as the multi-media specialist
- Write grants and proposals to enhance community outreach
- Develop programs and initiatives for Christ Way and community Youth
- Coordinate with Dare to Care to Feed over 250+ families a month

Leadership Experience:

•	Kentucky Derby Festival Board Member	Present
•		1 Tescrit
•	Member of Phi Beta Sigma Incorporated (Epsilon Beta Sigma)	Present
•	Chairman of the Greater Louisville Association of Democrats (G.L.A.D.)	Present
•	Educational Consultant for African American Initiative (AAI)	Present
•	Administrative Executive for Legacy S.T.E.A.M Academy	Present
•	Former Kentucky State House of Representative Candidate District 43	2018
•	Former Kentucky Legislative Chair of Legislative HD 41	2016-2018
•	Former Kentucky State House of Representative Candidate District 41	2016
•	Former Candidate for Louisville Metro Council District 6	2010
•	Yearlings Club Member	2016-2017
•	Wanda M. Baker for Circuit Court Judge Campaign Manager	2012
•	ACLU Board Member	2011-2013

Community Service/Involvement:

- Mentored over 150+ Local Youth
- 1,000 + community service hours with various organizations throughout Kentucky
- Organized Partnership with Christ Way Missionary Baptist Church, Louisville Visual Arts, and Louisville Metro Parks for Mural Project in Smoketown Neighborhood
- Organized Partnership with Christ Way Missionary Baptist Church and Jefferson County Public School System for Summer Free Lunch Program
- Organized Partnership with Dare to Care Food Bank with Coleridge Taylor Montessori & Christ Way Missionary Baptist Church
- Louisville Speaker for the National Father's Day Pledge at City Hall
- Co Facilitated past annual California Day programs for the California Neighborhood
- Speaker for Men of Quality Program at the Academy of Shawnee
- Guest Speaker for Mill Creek Academy, King Elementary, Stephen F Foster Elementary, Roosevelt Perry Elementary
- Shively Seminole Football Coach/Volunteer
- Mill Creek Flag Football Coach/Volunteer
- KHSAA Wrestling Referee

Other:

•	Kentucky State License For Property, Casualty, Life Health Insurance	2007-Present
•	Kentucky Notary Public	
•	David James Campaign for Metro Council Campaign Chairman	2010
•	Nashville Kats: AFL Public Relations Coordinator	2007
•	Wanda Baker for District/Circuit Court Judge Campaign Manager	2004/2012
•	Offense Defense Football Camps Assistant Director	

References:

- State Farm Agent Thomas Baker
- Kentucky State Senator Gerald Neal
- Amber Ladd (Family Resource Coordinator-Mill Creek)
- Dr. Jeronda Majors (JCPS)
- Roger Wilson, Yearlings Club